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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE SHARE HOLDERS

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited Balance sheet as at 31't March 2024 and
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date.
Financial Results

S. No. Particulars 2A23-2024 2022-2023
I Revenue from Operations and Other Income 7,t9,412.A0

2,76,000.00
2. Profit Before Interest zind Deprcciation (43,845.94.00) (14.98,842.2t)

J Finance Cost 657384.00 Nil

4 Depreciation and Amortization Nil Nil

5 Profit Before Tax and exceptional ltems (50,41,978.00) ( 14,98,842.21)

6 Exceptional ltems (3,:16.72,001 .00) Nil

7 Profit Before Tax (3,e7,13,e79,00) (14,98,842.21)

8 Provision fbr Tax Ni1 Nil

9 Provision olTax fol earlier Year (3,53,5 i,650.00) Ni1

10 Deferred Tax Liability Written Back Ni1 Ni1

11 Profit Alter tax (7,50,65,629.00)

12 Profit on Disposal of Subsidiary Nil Nii

13 Other Comprehensive lncome
Items that u,'i11 not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss

Nil Nil

t4 Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares Nil Nil

15 Balance Brriught fonn ard from Balance Sheet (10,64,36 r.21) 4,34,487

t6 Provision written Back 7 ,11 ,940.0A Nit

17 Balance carried forward to Balance Slieet (7,68,4 i,r)30.00)
(10,64,361.21)

2, Company's Performance

Your Company did not have any business during the period. The stated Revenue from Operations and Other Income comes fiom
the write back of some unpaid expenses.

(14,98,842.21)
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3.SHARE CAPITAL
Tlre Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company as on March 31,2A24 was Rs. 1,44,00,000 consisting of
1,44,00,000 shares of Rs. ll- each.

4. Business Revival and Fund-Raising Plans

The present Board was working hard to restart the business of the Compan-v and tixing its compliance issues. The Board had
successfully revoked the suspension of trading of shares, As part of business revival and capital infusion plan, the Company had
called an EGM to incLease Authorized Capital from 1.45Cr to 25 Cr and paid 18.45 Lakhs as Stamp Duty to MCA on 3A105123.

But the Income Tax Department has raised a demand of Rs. 3,31,57,290 of the Income Tax Act. 196 I relating to the Assessment
Year 201 7- I 8 including interest of Rs. 1 5,78,847 till March 31st, 2024. The Board has fought this liability by filing Appeal to the
Hon'ble High Court. Calcutta and the Hon'ble Court has dismissed the Appeal and directed to file appeals bet-ore income tax
authorities on 0510912A23. Appeal before Income Tax Appellate Tribunal is pending.

Your Company has wr:itten off its investments and also the loans and advances given since they were not realizable and had
borrowed money from various sources for running the day-to-day operations but now since the funds are exhausted, it is difficult
to continue the operations of the Company. The very existence of the Company depended upon the success of the fund-raising
proposals.

Due to this huge tax demand, the right issue proposal became unviable and Management $.as lbrced to put it off. The legacy
issues created by the previous management in the form of income tax liabilities, bad loans and investment in junk shares are still
haunting the Company.

5.Dividend

In order to conserve resources, the Board does not recommend payment of any Dividend on the Equity Shares for FY 2023-
24.

6.Transfer to Reserve

The Company did not transfer afly amount to General Reserve.

T.Subsidiaries

There are no subsidiaries or associates or joint venture companies within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Corrrpanies
Act,2013.

S.Information on Material Changes And Commitments

There are no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have occured
between March 31, 2023 and May 17,2023, being the date of this Report.

9.Directors and KMP

The Company has rec,:ived necessary declarations fi'om each independent I)irector undcr Section 149 (7) of the Companies
Act, 20 I 3 confimring that he meets the criteria of Independence laid down in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013

Re-appointments:- As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Mrs. Leelamma Thenumkal Joseph (DIN: 03407620),
who retites by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible has ol'fered herself fbr re-appointment
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and Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obiigation and Disclosure requirements) Regulation 201 5.

The lbnn DIR- 12 was tjied on 13 0912022 for the removal of Mr. Niljan Rasu rvho's ceased to be the Whole Time Director,
Mrs. Ankita Halder who ceased to be the Indr,'pendent Director and Mr. Saswata Sundar Laga who ceased to be the
Independent Director of the c<.rmpany w.e.f 25-10-202 I but the same was rejected by Registrar of Companies, West
Bengal as he want the order from the National Compaly Law Tribunal lbr their removal.

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Lct, 2013, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is Mr
Vinay Somani, Company Secretary.

l0.Evaluation of the Board, Its Committees and Individual Direetors

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation
of its own per fbnnance and of the individual Directors as well as an evaluation of the wor*ing of all the Committees of the
Boarci. The Board ol l)irectors was assisted by the NRC. The performance evaluation was carried out by seeking
inputs frorn all the Directors / Members o1'the Committees. as the case may be.

The Board of the Company followed tlie criteria as specified ln the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") for evaluating the performance of the Board as a whole, Committees
of the Board, Individtral Directors and the Chairman. The criteria tbr evaluation of the Roard as a nhole, inter alia, covered
pal'ameters such as Stmcture of the Board, Meetings of the Board, Functions of the Board and Board & Managemenl. The
criteria for evaluatiorr of individual Directors covered paranleters suclr as knowledge and cornpetencv, fuitillment of
flnctions, ability to linction as a team, etc. The criteria for evaluation of the Board Committees covered areas related to
mandate and composition, effectiveness of the Comrnittee, structure of the Committee andmeetings. etc.

The feedback of the Independent Directors on their revieu, of the performance oi Non-lndependent Directors and the
Boat'd as a whole, the pet:fonnance of the Chairman of the Company and the assessment of the quality, quantity and
timeliness ol flow oi' inlbnlation betrveen the Company, the Management and the Board rvhich was taken into
consideration by the Board in carry.ing out the perfonnance evaluation.

ll.Policy on Appointment of Directors and Remuneration Policy of The Company

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee ('NRC") develops the competency requirements of the Board based on the
industry and the strategy of the Company. conducts a gap analysis and recommends the reconstitution of the Board, as and
when requil'ed. It alsrl recommends to the Board, the appointment of Dilectors having good personal and professional
reputation and conducts reference checks and due diligence of all Directors befbre recommending them to the Board-
Besides the above, the NRC ellsures that the new Directors are familiarized with the operations of the Company and
endeavours to provide relevant training to the Directors.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board of f)irectors have
adopted a Policy on Board Diversity and Director Attributes and a Remuneration Policy.

The Poticy ou Board Diversity and Director Attributes has been tiamed to encouruge diversity of thought. experience,
knowledge, perspectil'e. age and gender in the Board and to have in place, a transparent Board nomination process.

The Remuneration Policy for Directors, KMPs and ali other employees is aligned to the philosophy on the commitment of
fostering a culture of ieadership with trust.

The Remuneration Policy aims to ensure that the level and composition of the remuneratior.r of the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and all other employees is reasonable and sul'llcient to attract, retain and motivate them to
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successfully run the Company

Salient features of the Remuneration Policy, inter a1ia, includes;

Remnneratlon in the form of Sitting Fees and Commission to be paid to [ndependent Directors and Non-
Independent Non-Executive Directors, in accordance with the provisions of the Act and as recommended by the
NRC;
Remuneration to Managing Director / Executive Directors / Key )vlanagerial Personnel and all other employees is
reasonable and sufficient to attract" retain and motivate them to run the Coinpany successf-ully and retain talented
and qualified individuals suitable fbr theil roles, in accordance r'vith the defined terms ofl remunelation rnix or
composition: and

No remuneration would be payable to Directors for services rendered in any other capacily unless the services
are of a professional natute and the NRC is of the opinion that the Director possesses requisite qualification for the
OJff:r". of the profession and approval of the Central Govemment has been received, if required, forpaying the

The Cornpany has also adopted a 'Fit and Proper' Policy fbr ascerlaining the 'iit and proper' criteria to be adopted at
the time of appointment of directors and on a continuing basis. The Companv has received the 'Fit and Proper' declarations
from all the Directors of the Company in April 2022, which have been taken on record by rhe NRC.

12.Key Managerial Personnel

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Key Manageriai Personnel of the Company is Mr.
Vinay Somani, Company Secretary.

l3.Director Responsibility Statement

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the Company.
work perfonled by the Intemal, Statutory and Secretarial Auditors, incl"rding audit of intemal financial controls over
financial reporling brv the Statutoru Auditors and the reviews performed by the Management and the televant Board
Cornmittees, including the Audit Committee, t['re Board is ol the opinion that the Clompany's intenial financial controls
rvere adequate and effective during FY 2023-24.

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act. the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowleclge and ability,
confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, Indian Accounting Standards ("lnd AS") as per the Companies (lndian
Accounting Standards) Rules,2015. as anrended bythe Conipanies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules.2016, notif-red
under Section 133 of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 (the "Act"), other relevant provisions of the Act. guidelines issued by
Regulators as applicat,le and other accounting principles ger.rerally accepted ur lndia have been fblloq,ed and that there are
no material departures there from.

b) they had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the {inancial
year and of the profit and cash flows of the Company for the year;

c) they had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisiors of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and fbr preventing and detecting Ii"aud and other
in'egularities;

a

i

a
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d) they had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) they had laid down intemal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls
were adequate and operating effectively; and

fl they had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
were adequate and operating effectively.

The Financiai Statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notitied under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Act.

There were Nil fiauds reported by the Auditols under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors of your
Company hereby state and contlrm that:

14. Remuneration to the Directors/KMP

l5.Deposits
The Company did not hold any deposits at the beginning of the year nor has it accepted any deposits during the year

under review.

16. Management Discussion and Analysis Report

In terms of Regulations 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obiigation and Disclosure requirements)
Regulation 2015, the management Discussion ard Analysis report is set out in this report.

lT.Listing with Stock Exchanges

The Company contirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2023-2024 to BSE (Sorip Code 539673)
where the Company's shares are listed and has not paid the listing fees olCalcutta Stock Exchange for last 5 years.

L8. Dematerialisation of shares

100ozo of the Cornpany's paid up Equity share Capital is in dernaterialised fom as on 3l /03/2024. The Company's registrar
are M/s Niche Technologies Private Limited having their registered otfice at 3,4 Auckiand Road, 7rh F'loor, Kolkata
700017.

Sr
No.

Names Designation Remuneration in 2023-
2024 (Amount in')

Remuneration in
2422-23(Amount in ')

1 I\4rs. Preeti ( lhaudhad
(Appoirrtcd as Wlrole Tirnc
Dircctor on 25. 1 0.2021 )

Whole Time Director 5(1,000.00

2 Mr. Vinay Somani
(Appointed as company
secretary 2410712021 and
reslned on i8.12,2021 and
appointed on 3l .03.2022)

Company Secretary(KMP) 6.80,000.00 6,00,000.00
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l9.Number of Board Meetings

Thetsoardof Directorsdulyrnetsixtimesduringthefinancialyear liom IstApril, 2022to JlstN4arch, 2023.I'he
maximum lnterval belween any two Meetings did not exceed 120 Days as prescribed in Companies,Act,20l3.

20. Significant and Material Orders
The Income Tax Department has raised a den.rand of Rs. 3,3 1,57,290 of the lncome Tax Act, 1961 relating Io the Assessment
year20l7-lliincludinginterestof Rs. l5,T8,S4Ttilllr4arch3lst,2024.TheBoardhasfoughtthisliabilitybytilingAppealtothe
Hon'ble High Court, Llalcutta and the Hon'b1e Court has dismissed the Appeal and directed to file appeals bettrre income tax
authorities on 05-09-2023. Appeal belbre Income Tax Appellate Tribunal is pending.

2l.Internal Financial Control and its adequacy

The detail in respect of Intemal Financial Control and their adequacy are included rn the Management and Discussion
Analysis repod which forms part of the hnancial Statements.

22.Aldit Committee

The details pertaining to Composition of Audit Committee are included in Corporate Govemance Report which forms part
of this report.

23.Auditors:

Statutory Auditorsr

At the Annr-ral General Meeting held on November 22, 2022 the Auditors N{/s Mohan & Ravi . Ernakulam were appointed
as Auditor of the Company to hold offrce till the conclusion of Anmral General N{eeting to be held in the calendar year
2027.

Secretarial Auditor and Secretarial Audit Report

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointn'lent and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had appointed M/s. BVR & Associates LLP, Company Secretaries in
Practice, to undefiake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for FY 2023-24. The Secretatial Audit Report, in the
prescribed l-omr No. MR-3, is annexed as Annexure 'II'.

There were quaiifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by M/s. M/s. BVR & Associates LLP in
their Secretarial Audit Report dated June 2i, 2024, on the Secretarial and other related records of the Company. tbrFY
2023-24 which the Board of Directors have given explanations as required.

Auditors's Certificate on Corporate Goyernance:-

As required by SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 the auditors'certificate on
Corporate govemance is enciosed as Annexure to the Board Report.

Auditor's Report and Secretarial Auditor's Report

The Auditor's report and Secretarial Auditor's report does not contain any qualiflcations, reservations or adverse remark.
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24.Extracts of Annual Return

The details forming part of the Extract of the Annual Retum in form MGT-9 is appended as Annexure - 2.

25.Accounting Standards Followed By The Company

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS, as notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 readwith Seclion 133 of the Act..

The Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The Accounting
Poiicies adopted in the preparation ofthe Financial

26.Conservation ofEnergy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings ard Outgo

Inlormation required under Section 13a(3Xm) of the Companies Act,20l3 read with rule 8 olthe Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.

27. Details Pertaining To Remuneration As Required Under Sectiot 191(12\ Of The Act Read With Rule
The Companies (Appointment And Remuneration Of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

A Statement giving the details required under Section \91(12) of the Act. read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Persomel ) Rules, 20 1.1. ibr the year ended March 3 | , 2A22, is annexed as
Annexure'I'.)(this is corteot)

The details required under Rule 5(2) and Rule -i(3) of the Cotrpanies (Appoiniment and Remuneratiorr of Manageriai
Personnel) Ru1es, 2014, for the year ended N{arch 3l, 2022, are pror,ided in a separate Annexure tbmring part of
thisReport. In tenns of the firstprovrso to Section 136(1) of the Act. the Repon and rhe Accounrs. exclLrding the aforesaid
Annexure. are being sent only tluough electronic mode to all the Members u'hose e-rnail addresses are registered with the
Company. Any shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of the same may *.rite to the Company Secretary, at the
Registered Ofhce of ihe Company. Notre of the employees listed in the said Anneture is related to any Director of the
Company.

28. Corporate Social Responsibility

In tems of Section 1-15 and Schedule \,'Ii of the Companies Act,2013, the Company does not fulfiII the requirement of Net
Worth, Turtover and Net Profit that invoke the provisions for Corporate Social Responsibility.

29.Vigil Mechanism

The Company has esrablished a Vigil Mechanism for its Directors and employees to repofi their concems or gricvances.
The said rnechanism, inter alia. encompasses the Whistle Blower Policy, t1.re Fraud Risk Management Process, the
mechanism fcrr repofilng of ethical coucems under tl.re T'COC and the AI3AC Policy and it provides for adequate saf'eguards
against victimization r)f persons who use it.

Company's ABAC Pr,licy and to the Chairman of the Company's Audit Con:rrnittee / tlie Chief Ethics Counselors under tl.re
Company's Whistle Blower Policy. Information regarding the mechanisrn and the channels for reporting concerns are
comrnunicated to the relevant stakeholCers.
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30.Related Party Transactions

The Company has adopted a Policy and a Framework on Related Party Transactions ("RPTs") fbr the purpose of
identihcation, monitoring and approving such transactions in line with the requirements of the Act and the SEBI Listing
Regulations. During the year under leview, the RPT Policy had been arnended to, inter alia, include the arnendments of the
SEBI Listing Regulafi ons.

A11 the RPTs that were entered into during Fy 2023-24, were in ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis.
There were no transactions requiring disclosure under Section 134(3Xh) of the Act. Hence. the prescribed Form AOC*2
does not form a part of this Annuai Report.

The details of RPTs as required to be disclosed by lndian Accounting Standard - 24 on "Related Party Disclosures"
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Rules Standards) Rules, 2015,
are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

31. Secretarial Standards

The Company is in compliance with SS - i i.e. Secretarial Standard on Meetings of rhe Board of Directors and SS -2 i.e.
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by The lnstitute of Company Secretaries of India.

32.Disclosure Requirement

As per Regulations 34 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. Business responsibility Report is not appficable for rhe company

33.Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company is committed to providing and promoting a safe and healthy work environment lbr all its employees. A
'Prevention of Sexuai Harassment' Policy, which is in line with tbe statutory requirements. along lvith a sffuctured
reporling and redressal mechanism, including the constitution of Intemal Complainrs Committee in accordance with the
provisionsoftheSexualHarassmentofWomenatWorkplace (Prevention, Plohibition andRedressal)Act,2013("the
POSH Act"), is in plai:e.

34. CFO:
The company is looking for the someone who can htl the post of CFO but at present the company cannot find the correct person
for the post.

35.Acknowledgement

Directors deeply acknowledge the trust and confidence vou have placed in the corrpany. Director would also like to thank
all its Banker, Custotner. Vendors and Shareholders for their continued suppofi to the Company. ln specific. the Board
would also record its sincere appreciation ol'the Commitment and Contribution made by all employces of the Company.
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36. Cautionary \ote

The statement forming part of Director's report may contain cefiain forward looking remarks within the meaning of
applicable Securities Law and regulations. Many lactors could cause the actual results, performance or achievements of the
Company to be materially different from any future results, performances or achievements that may be expressed or
implied by such forward looking statements.

PIace :Ernakulam

Date: 30.05.2024.

BY THf, ORDER OF BOAR.D

(LEELAMMA THENUN{ KAL JOSEPH)
DIRECTOR
DIN: 03407620

fu-!.*----------4
/------=--i--



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
(Formertvxn!ffi 

ff #irfi r#Lt:-?;T,n:"lii*,t.?mpanvLimited)
Registered Office: 40, Metcalfe Street 3rd Floor, Room No. 339, Kolkata-700013: Mobile No"7736100361
Corporate Office: 3DZ Znd FloorSaniya Plaza Near KSRTC Bus stand Ernakulam KL 682035

website: r.w,w.radhagob-ffiggaruiilet$rsL!:llt1 e-mail: i:adlragohiruicol1tlleffla[ful@ema1A{q&}

ANNEXURE .2

EXTRACT OF ANNUAT RETURNFORM

MGT.g

(Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules,
2014)

Financial Year ended on 31.03.2024

2. PRINCIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the Business activities contributing !0 % or more of the turnover of the Company shall be stated

3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANTES:NOT APPLICABLE

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS
1 CIN L5 l909WBr 981PLC033680
, RFJCISTR,,\ ]'IO}i DAl'E 2U05t1,981
3 NAI\,{E, OF THE C]OMPANY RADTLAGOBTND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
4 CATEGOR\'/SUB CATEGORY OF TI]E COMPANY COMPANY IIAVINC SHARE CAPITAL
5 ADDRESS OF' I HE REGISTEI1ED OFF-ICE 40, NIETC--ALFE STREET,3RD FLooR, RooM n..o.339,

K0LKA-[A-700013
6 (.ORPORATR OiTFICiJ 3 DZ Znd, FloorSaniva Plaza Near KSRTC Bus stand

Ernakulam KL 682d35
7 WHETHER LIS'IED COMPANI' YES (LTSTED rN BSE & CSE)
8 NAME ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF

REGISTRAR AND TRANS}-EIT AGENT
NICHE TECHONOI,OGIES PRI\ ATE I,I}IITED, 3A
AUCKI,AND ROAD 71'H FLOOR ROO]\I NO 7A & 78
KOLKA'[A-7000r7

Sl No. Name and Description
of Main

Products/Services

NIC Code of the
Product/Service

o/o of total turnover of
the Company

1 NIL
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2. SIIARE}IOLDING PA
ofCategory

Shareholders
No. of shares held at the beginning of the
Year

No. of shares held at the end of the Year % change
during the year

Demat Physical fotal %of
Total
Shares

I)enlat Physical Total %of
Total
Shares

A. Promoters
( tlndran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a ) tndividual/HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Centrai or State
Govt

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Bodies
Corporates

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

sUB TOTAr (A)
(1)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(

a) NRI tndividuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other

Individuals
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 c 0 0

c) Bodies. Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 t) 0

suB TOTAL (A)
(2)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Shareholding
of Promoter
(A):(AX1)+ (AX2)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

B Public
Shareholding
( 1 ) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) BanksffI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Central or Sate

Golt
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Venture Capital
Fund

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c Insurance Co. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTALSI.'B
(BXI)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(2)Non Institutions
a)Directors and
their relatives

142001 0 L4200L 9.861 142001,0 0 L420AtO 9.861 0 0

b,) Bodies
Corporate

2409 I 8 0 24091 8 16.730 21s7990 0 2157990 14.986 251 190 4.52

BankTI

) Foreign

FIIS
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:) [ndividual
Shareholders
Having
nominai Capital
UptotwoLakhs

534066 0 534066 37.088 6722734 0 5722130 46.681 1 38 1470 25.87

Having
Nominal
Capitairtore
than two Lakhs

498437 0 498437 34.61"4 4079660 0 4079660 28.331 -904'710 -1 8.1 5

d)) Any other 24578 0 24578 1.706 20210 0 20210 141 -22s570 -9t.78
SUB'IOTAL
(BX2)

r44000 0 14,1000 100 14400000 0 1,1400000 100 1 440000 0

Total I'ublic
Shareholding
(B):(BXl)+(BX2)

144000 0 1,14000 100 14400000 0 14400000 100 14400000 0

SHARESHELD
BY CUSTODL{N
(c)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL
(A)+(B)+(C)

1 44000 0 1 44000 100 14400000 0 1,1400000 100 14400000 0

STIAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

CHANGE IN PROMOITERS SHAREHOLDTNC

SI
No.

Shareholder Name Shareholding at the beginning of
the Year

Shareholding at the end of the Year 7o Chan-qe in
the

Shareholding

No . ofl
Shares

ok of
Total
Shares ofl
the
Company

% ofShares
pledged
encumbered
to total
shares

No.of
Shares

7n of Total
Shares of
the

Company

oz6 of Shares
pledged
encumbered
to total
Shares

Nil 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

S1

No.
Shareholding at the beginning of the
Year

Cumulative Shareholding during the
Year

No. ofShares % ofTotal Shares
of the Company

No. of Shares % oftotal Shares
of the Company

I At the beginn,ng of the Year Ncr

2 Date wise Increase/decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
the year Spec,lying the Reasons
for Increaseidrcrease

No changes in Promoter shareholding during the period

J At the end of the Year No changes in Promoter shareholding during the penod
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS ETC)

Sl No. For TOP TIIN SHAREHOLDERS SHAREHOLDINC AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

SHAREHOLDING AT THI
END OF TI{E YEAR

No. of Shares % ofTotal Shares No. of Shares % ofTotal
Shares

I Shiba Prasad Rakshit 249A0 L.729 249000 1.729

2 Chartered l-,oldings lndia Private
Limited 213039 74.794 2130390 74.794

J RAMASWAMYREDDY P EDIN E KALUVA 0 0 350490 2.434

4 Sheeja T L12584 7.818 150000 1-.042

5 BEENA K U

0 0 979466 6.802

6 ABHINAND'HANDRAN KIZHAKKE

UTHAMANTHIL
7179A 4.985 7378sCI 5.724

7 ANILKUI\4AR.
27074 1.880 658074 4.510

I
VENUGOPAL K PAI

66447 4.672

9 CHANDRASEKHARAN E K 30629 2.727 345500 2.399

10 KRISHAN SINGH RAJAWAT 0 0 240880 7.673

11 P MUKESH KUMAR 0 518400 3.600

During the year 2022-23, pursuant to the approval of the shareholders at the Extra General Meeting of the Company held on March 06,
2023, each equity share of face value of Rs. 101 per Equity Share has been subdivided into 1O(Ten) equity share of face value of
Rs 1l per equity share. with effect from 08th June, 2023.

SI'IAREHOLDING OF KNIP AND DIRECTORS

4" INDEBTNESS Ot- TIIE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST:- The indebtness of the company to the third parties
rs 92,A4,772.00

Sl No. Name of Director SHAREHOLDING AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

SHAREHOLD1NG ATTHE
END OF THE YEAR

No. of Shares 96 ofTotal Shares No. of Shares % of Total
Shares

1 Leelamma Thenumkal Joseph 142001 9.861 1"420010 9.861
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s.REMUNERATION OF'MANAGING DIRECTOR,WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR, DIRECTORS AND KMP

A.REMUNERATION OF KMP DURING THX YEAR 2023-24

S1

No.
Particulars ol
Rernuneration Ms. Vinay

Somani(Company
Secretary)

Total

1 Salary (' 6,80,000 6.80,000
z. Sitting Fees

(')
Total (' 6,80,000 6,80,000

1. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFEI{CES

Type Section of
the
Companies
Act

Brief
Discription

Details of
Penalty/punishment

Authority'( RD/\C LTICOURT) Appeal
Made

A.COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

NONE

B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishnrent
Compounding

NONE

Penalty
Pr.rnishment

Cornpounding
NONE
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ANNEXURE -1.

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section 197 (72) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rutes 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of the Managerial Personnel ) Rules, 2014

^d Ratio of remuneration to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the W 202340?/- as well
as the percentage increase in remuneration of each director and company secretary is asunder:-

Number of Permanent Employees (Including KIIP) - I

B. Explanation on the relationshii between average Increase in remuneration and Compan--v Performance

The Compensation and Benelits philosophy of the Con.rpany defines that employee remuneration is to be aligned with
performance of the Company and individual's contribution in achieving company's goal for the Year. It does mean that Post
annual performance process, individual employee's remuneration is revised, taking into accounl perlbrmance of the Company
and of the individual employee. At the beginning of the Year, Business goals are decided and cascaded down to Various
businesses and f'unctions. While eft'ectin-e revision in remuneration. f'actors like intemal and external parify-, market
competitiveness, company's overail business strategy are also taken into account.

of the remuneration of the KMP Performance of the

C. Comparision of average Percentage increase in salary of Employees other than Managerial Personnet :- N.A

Name of the KMP Ratio to Median Remuneration 7o Change in Remuneration over
previous Year

Vinay Somani 1 13.330/"

Remuneration of Kev Managelial Person KMP in FY 2023-2024 6,80,000
Revenue ( ') 7,19.412
Remuneration of KMP (as o/o of Revenue) 94.520h
Profit Before Tax aml exceptional item (" ) (50,4 i ,978.00)
Rernuneration of KMP (as % of PBT) 13.49%
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of of Each of the KMP of the

A. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of emplovee lvho are not directors but receive
remuneration in ercess of the Highest paid director during the Yearl

Mr. Vinay Somani is the Highest paid kmp at a Remuneration of Rs. 6,80,000 for the financial year 20n-2A24.

II Affirmation

It is affirmed that renruneration paid to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees is as per the
Remuneration policy of the Company.

Place :Ernakularn

Date: 30.05.2024.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD

ry"-<--,=
(LEEI-AMMA THENUMIC,\L JOSE PH)

DIRECTOR
DIN:03407620

Somani
Mr Vlnay

Clornpany
Secretary

Remuneration in FY 2020-21 (") 6,00,000
Revenue (") 7,19,412

(as % ofRemuneration of KMP
Revenue)

9452%

Profit Before Tax and exceptional items
(")

(50.4 i ,978^00)

Remnneration of KMP (as % of PBT) 13.49%

Name Position Total Remuneration % of remuneration in
excess of highest paid
Director

Mr. Vinay Somani Company Secretary 6,80,000.00 N.A.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A) Company's Philosophy

The Company's policies, practices and philosophy adopted since inception are in line rvith Corporate Govemance. These
policies, practices are required periodically to ensure its effective compliance. The Composition of Board of Directors is well
balanced rvith a view to manage the affairs of the Cornpany efticiently and professionally.

B) Board ofI)irectors

The Board of Directors of the Company have an optimum cornbination of Non Executive and Independent Directors u,ho have
in depth knowledge of the business. lhe Board of Directol consist of three Direclors.

C) Meetings and Attendance
The Meeting of the Board are generaliy held at the corporate office of the Company at located atD2 Z,nd FloorSaniya Plaza
Near KSRTC Bus stand Ernakulam KL 682035 . Durrng the year under review, Eleven Board meetings were held on during
the fina ncial yea r from 1't Ap ril 2023 to 3l.'t March 2024. The dates on which meetings were held are as follows:

18104/2023,25/04/2A23, 17105/2023, ]#A812023,29/0812023,04109/2023,26t09/2023, 1311U2A23,01t02/2024, 12/02t2024 and
08la3Do24

D) Board Agenda
The Board meetings are scheduled well in time and Board members are given a rotice of Seven days before the meeting
date except in case of emergent meeting. The Board members are provided with well-structured and comprehensive agenda
papers.

E) tndependent Directors
The Company has complied with the definitions of Independence as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and according
to the Provisions of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

F) Independent Directors Mectings
During the Year under review, the lndependenl Director Met on 28rh November 2020, inter alia to Discuss:-

r Evaluation of the Performance of the Non Independent Direclors and the Board of Dilectors as a Whole;
r Evaluation of the perfomance of the Chainnan of the Company. taking intcr account thc views of Executrve and Non

Name of the Director Attendance
at the l-ast
AGM Held
on
3010912023

No. of Board Meeting held, and aftended, during
tenure

%

of
Attendan1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10.11.

Mrs Leelamma Thenumkal
.Ioseph

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y YY YY 100.007;

Mr Thengunthara Sujesh Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y YY YY 100.00%
Mr. Louis Jose Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y YY YY 100.009'd
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Mts Leelamn.ra Thenumkal
Joseph

I,42,001

Mr.Louis .Iose Nit
Mr. Thengr.urthara Sulesh Nil

G) Shareholding of l)irectors
Names No. of Shares held

II) General Body Meetings

The last Extraordinary General N,{eetings of the Company were held as under:

Financial Year Date
2022-2023 06103t2023

Location
Video Conferencing

Video Conferencing
Video Cont-erencing
Video Conf'erencing

The last tiree Annual General Meetings of tlie Company were held as under':

Financial Year Date Location

2020-2A2t
2A21-2A22
2022-2023

2UA912021
22 11t2022
3A10912A23

I) Disclosures
There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties viz. promoters, directors, relatives, the management,
subsidiaries etc that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the company at large.

There has been some delay in Certain compliances which has been regularize by the Con.rpany fbr which necessary
payrnents levied by tire BSE has been made.

J) Means of Communication
The Con.rpany regularly interacts wjth the shareholders through multiple channels of communication such as publication of
results on quarterly, halfyearly basis and yearly basis. The results are not sent individually to Shareholders.

The company has developed its website. Al1 information relating to shareholder and public at Iarge can be viewed by
logging into the Website.

I$ Code of Conduct
The Cotnpany has laid down the code of conduct for its directors.. The object of the code is to conduct the company's
business ethically and with responsibility, integrity, fairness, transparency and honesty.

L) Registrar and Transfer Agents and Share Transfer System
M/s Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd is your Company's Share Transfer Agent. Share ffansfer in physical form and other
communications regarding shares, Change of Address etc may be addressed to
NVs Niche Technclogies hrt Ltd
3,A Auckland Place,
7rh Floor, RoomNo. 7Aand7B,
Kolkata-700017
Phone:- 033-228}66rc
E mail Idr- nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
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Trading in Equity shares of the Company is permitted as demat as well as ohysical fbim. Shares sent for transfer in physical
form are registered and retumed with in a period of 30 Days fi"om the date of receipt of the documents, provided the documents
are 'n alid and complete in all respects. With a view to expediting the process of share transfers Mr Vinay Somani, Cornpany
Secretary ofthe Colnpany. severally authorized to approve transfer ofequity shares and the same shall be ratified in the next
meeting of shareholdersi [nvestors Grievance Committee. The shareholdersi Investors Grievance Committee mcets as and when
reqlired to consider the other transf'er, transmission of shares etc and to attend shareholder Gdevance.

NI) Distribution of Shareholding

'l-he Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2024 rvas as follows:

Sl No. No. of Equity No. of Share Holders oh of total
Shares held Shareholders

1 -500 t529 13.68€,1
501 -1,000 16s 7.9518

No. ofShares held o/o oftotal Shares

1

0

3048
9857

10.
2.

1.
1.

1

2

3
4

5
6

1

1f 001
5,001

10,001
50,001-

1,00,001

-5,000
-10,000
-50, 000
-1,00,000
-And Al:rove

2L0
51
72
27
21

L2A5
451 B

4699
3A72
0L2A

1,87,888
L,4l ,94'7
( f, ono
a AA 1,'7t-

19,06,289
22,76,1 4A

89,69,952

144,00,000

3.9785
2.8082
t3 .238t
15.3940
62.2906

100-00Totals 2075 100.00
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A) Details of Shareholding as on March 31,, 2024 was as under:-

SHAREHOLDINGPATTERN

Category

fShareholders
o

No. of shares held at the beginning of
theYear

No. of shares held at the end o{'the Year o//o

chang
edurine the year

Demat Phvsical Iotal %of
Total
Share
s

Dernat Physical Total %of
Total
Share
S

B. Promoters
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

t Individual/HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
g) Central or State

Govt
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

h) Bodies
Clorporates

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

rBank/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i)Ary Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
suB TorAL (A)
(1)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(4) Fcrrei.gn

d ) NRI lndividuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Other

Individuals
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Bodies. Colp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
suB TOTAL (A)
(2)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Shareholding
of

Promote
r (A):(A)(1)+
(AX2)

0 0 0 t) 0 0 0 0 0 0

B Public
Shareholding

) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) tlanks/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Central or Sate

Govt
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

! Venture Capital
Fund

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I Insurance Co. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
I FIIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 t) 0 0 t)

SUB
(BX1)

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(3) Indian

(3) Institutions
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(4) Non Institutions
Directors and their
relatives

142001 0 L4200'.1" 9.86 t 1420010 0 1420010 9.861 0 0

d) Bodies
Co.p
orate

240S1 8 0 2.10918 16.730 2157990 0 2157994 14.986 251 I 90 4.52

e) Individual
Shareholders

Having
nominal
CapitalUpto

On
e

Lakhs

534066 0 534066 37.088 6722734 0 6722130 46.681 138t470 25.87

Ilaving
Nominal
Capital

mor
e

than One Lakhs

498437 0 498437 34.6L4 407966A 0 4079660 28.331 -9047 l0 -18.15

t^) Any other 24578 0 24578 t.7 06 20210 0 20210 t4l -225570 .9 1 .78
SUBTOTAL
(BX2)

r44000 0 144000 100 1440000
0

0 1 4400000 100 1440000 0

Total Public
Sharcholding
(B):(BXr)+(BX2)

144000 0 144000 100 1440000
0

0 14400000 100 1440000
0

0

SHARES
HEL

DBY
CUSTODIAN
(c)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAI-
(A)+(BI(C)

144000 0 144000 100 1440000
0

0 14400000 100 r440000
0

0

A) Listing rvith Stock Exchange
The Equity shares of the Company are curently listed for trading under Group XT of the BSE Limited. Company cnnfirms
that it has paid listing Fees to BSE tbr the Year 2023-2024 but has not paid the lbes of CSE icr last few years.

B) General Shareholder Information
Anuual General Meeting:

Date
Time
Venue

Financial Year
Book Closure Date
Listing on Stock Exchange
ISIN No.

28.08.2024
04.00 p.m.
3 DZ Znd FloorSaniya Plaza Near KSRTC Bus stand Ernakulam KL 682035

2023-2024
22.08.2024 to 28.08.2024
BSE LTD Scrip Code:-539673
INE792P010120
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N) Vigil Mechanism/ trVhistle blower Policy
In accordance with the requirements of section 177 of the Companies Act" 2013 and Regulation22 of the Listing Regulations,
2015, the Company has formulated a "vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy" which provides an avenue to the Directors
and employees of the Cornpany to directly report, their genuine concems including unethical behavior and violation of code of
conduct, to the chairman of the Audit Committee.

No person has been denied access to the chairman of the Audit committee of the Board of Directors of the Cornpany.

0) Shareholder!/Investors' Grievance Committee
The sharehoider'/Investors' Grievance Commiflee of the Board has been constituted to look into cornplaints like transler of
shares, Non-receipt olDividend etc. The committee is headed by Mrs Louis Jose, as Chairman, Mrs Leelamma Thenumkal
joseph and Mr. Thengunthara Sujesl.r. No compliant had been received during the year.

P) Audit Committee
The Audit Comrnittee assists the Board in its responsibility for overseeing the quality' and integrity of accounting, auditing and
reporting practice of the cotnpany and its compliance with legal and regulatory reqnirements. The Committee's plupose is to
oversee the accounting and financial repofiing process ofthe cornpany, the audit ofthe Cotnpany's Financial Statements, the
appointments of Auditor, lndependent Petfomance and remuneration of the Statutory Auditors. The committee is headed by
Mrs Louis Jose, as Chairman, Mrs Leelamma Thenr.rmkal Joseph and Mr. Thengunthara Sujesh.

During the year under review, Four meetings of the committee were held during the year ended
11 l0512023,l4l09l2023,l3ll1/2023 And 1210212024. The composition of the committee and attendance at its meeting is given
below:

Narne of Director Category No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings Attented

Mrs Leelanrma
Thenumkal
Joseph

Non Executive Drrector 4 4

1\4r.Louis Jose Independent Dilector 4 4
Mr" Thengunthara Sujesh Independent Director 4 4
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Q) n-omination and Remuneration Committee
The Committee shall identifl, the persous who are qualified to became Directors of the Companyi r.vho may be appointed in
Senii:r management in accordance with the Criteria iaid down, reconrmend to the Board their appointment and removal and
also shall calay out evaluation of every director's perfbrmance. Committee shali also fomulate the criteria fbr determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independent of the Directors and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration, Key Managerial personnel and other employees. The committee is headed by Mrs Louis Jose, as Chairman, Mrs
Leelamrna Thenumkat Joseph and Mr. Thengunthara Sujesh.

No. of Meeting

During the year the Committee had Two Meeting i.e. on fi1A5D023 a*d0810312024.
Name of Director Category No. of Meetings Held
Mrs Leelamma Themrmkai Non Executive Director 2
Joscplr
Mr.Louis Jose Independent Director 2
Mr. Thengunthara Sujesh lndependent Director 2

No. of Meetings Attented
2

2
2

R) SEBI Complaints Redressal Systems (SCORES)

SEBI has initiated S(-'ORES for processing the investor complaints in a centralized web based redress system and online
Redressal of all the shareholders complaints. The Company is in cornpliance with the Scores and redlessed the shareholders
complaints weli rr,ithin the stipulated time.

W) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:-

As stipulated by SEBI, a Reconciliation of Shale Capital Audit is conducted on quarteriy basis to reconcile the total admified
capital with National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Serices (lndia) Limited and the total issued and
paid up Capital" The audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchange and is placed
belore the Board ofDirectors of the Con.rpany.

X) Corporae Identity Number

Corporate Identity Number'(CIN) of the Company, allotled by the Ministry of Corpr:rate affairs. Govemrnent of India is
L5 1 909W8 1 98 1PLC033680.

T



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAT TIMITED
(Formerly Known as Teimangal

[crN-r5 1909W8198 1PLCo3 3
Commercial Company Limited)
1680) : (Listed in BSE & CSE)

Registered Office: 40, Metcalfe Street, 3rd Floor, Room No.3 39, Kolkata-700013: Mobile No.7736100361
Corporete Officer 3D22nd FloorSaniya Plaza Near KSRTC Bus stand Ernakulam Kt 6g2035

Website: lqwlg'l.adhAgsfo irrclqommetqiai.[em e-mail: radha gotri n dcqmmerci alltd @gtwri l.co-m

W) Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance

As part of the Green Initiative process, the Company has taken an initiative of Sending Documents Like Notice calling of
Annuai General Meeting, Corporate Covemance report, Directors Report, audited financial Statements, Auditor,s Report
etc' Physical Copies ar:e sent only to those shareholders whose emaii address are not registered with the Company. Shareholders
are requested to register their email id with the registrar and share hansfer AgenrlConcemed Depository to enabie the Conrpany
to send the Documents in electronic form or inform the Company in case they rvish to receive the above documents in paper
mode.

Place:Ernakulam

Date: 30.05.2024.

BY TIIE ORDER OF BOARD

/'4{-=='
(LEEL.{NIII.,{ THENLI}IKAL JOSE PH)

DIRECTOR
DIN: 03407620
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Managenrent of M/s Radhagobind commercial Limited presents tire analysis of pertbnnance of the company for the hnancial
year ended 31.03.2024 and its outlook for the fllture. This outlook is based on assessment of the current business envilonment. It
lnay valy due to future economic and other developments both in lndia arid abroad.

1. Global Economic Overview

Global prospects remain extreinely unclear one year into pandemic. New virus mutations and therefbre the accumulating hunan
toll raises worries, whiie increasing vaccine coverage 1ifts sentiment. The outlook depends not simply on the outcome of the
impact of virus and the effectivene ss of vaccines, it additionally centres on how eft-ectively economic policies are deployed
under such uncertain times.
Global growth is projected at 4.4 percent in 2023, moderating to 3.2 percent in2A24.

2. Indian Economic Overview

India's real GDP growth for FY 2A23-24was7 .00Yo, which is amongst the highest in leading economies, as the Indian economy
bounced back during the year exhibiting resilience during t1.re pandemic. As the year progressed, most of the economic ir.rdicators
sttch as GST collection, ITP, Exports and UPI kansactions saw an uptick, irdicating a steady recovery from the lows of the frst
quafier ofFY 2023-24.

While lndia's grou,th orrttrook for the year ahead remains bright, driven by private consumption and elevated public spending,
but risks remain, the biggest of which is irrflation. Higher inflation can curtail the discretionary consumption aridun {hvourably
;ifTect the recovering domestic demand. The ongoing geopolitical crisis has causecl supply chain disruptions rvhich has led kl
higher commodity prices; if this gets prolonged. it can furlher fuel the trllation. The depreciating Rupee can become another
issue as India is one of the biggest impofiers of crude oil leading to likely rise in trade deficit in FY 2AX-24. As Rupee
depreciates and irnporl prices go up, taming int'lation can becomc an i,rphill task for the central bank. A slower thau expected
global growth recovery may atfect the demand for exporLs.

Nevertheless, the opportunities for growth remain intact driven by strong economrc fundamentals, favourable economic
policies (such as PLI scheme, Aatmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyan and Startup lndia initiative), digital push, demographic dividend
and grorving global preferrnce for lndia as an investment destination. Further, as the Company enters into FY 2024-25, the
thrrrst on capital expenditure in Union Budget 2A24 is arvelcome move and expected to push demand through multiplier eft'ect
on the economy.

Given the proactive efforts by the regulator and the push from the govemment to suppofi growth, the Conrpany expects the
inflationary environment to soften and a large vaccinated population is likely to contain the impaot of subsequent CIOVID-
19 waves, which will give way to robust growth going forn'ard. This in tum shall spur
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Changes in internal and external operating envirorunent, digitalization, technological advanoerrents and agile way of
working have increased the significance of Fraud, Information & Cyber Securiry and Operational Risks. The Company
coutinues to focus on increasing operational resilience and mitigation ofthese risks.

Financial Performance -FY 2023-24

3. Risk management

The Company has built a robust risk management framework u.itlr strong tisk fundamentals and continues to rnonitor the
internal and extemal risks arising out of nucro-economic factors, regulatory chauges and geo-political scerrario- The
Boarcl ofDirectorshassetthe tor.reatthe topbylayingdor,vnandapprovingthestrategicplans and objectives lor Risk

S. No. Parliculars 2023-2024 2022-2023
1 Revenue from Operations and Other lncomc 7,19,412.00 2.76,000.00
2. Profit Before Interest and Depreciation (43,845,94.00) (14,98,842.21)

-1 Financc Cost 657384.00 Ni1

4 Depreciation and Amortizatiou Nil Nil

5 Profit Before Tax and exceptional Items (50,41,978.00) {14,98,842_21)

6 Exceptional iter.ns (3,46,72,00 L00) Ni1

7 Profit Before Tax (3,97, 13,979.00) (14,98,842.21)

8 Provision for Tax Nil Nil

9 Provision of 'fax for eariier Year ( 3,53,51,650.00) Nil

t0 Deferred Tax Liability Written Back Nil Nil

l1 Profit After tax (7.50,65,62e.00) ( 14,98.842.2 r )

12 Profit on f)isposal of Subsidiary Nil Nil

13 Other Comprehensive lncome
Items that wiil not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss

Nil Nii

14 Proposed Diridend on Equity Sharcs Ni1 Nil

15 Balance Brought forward fiom Balance Sheet (10,64,361.21) 4,34,481

16 Provision wrrtten Back 71 1940.00 Nit

t7 Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet (7,68.41,930.00) ( 10,64.361.21)
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Management and Risk Philosophy

A comprehensive Enterprise Risk Management ("ERM") Framework has been adopted by the Company which uses
defined Key Risk Indicators based on quantitative and qualitative factors. A two-dimensional quantitative data rnanagement
tool - Heat Map -- has been implemented, which enables tire Management to have a comprehensive view of various
identified risk areas based on their prcbabilitv and in.rpact.

Changes in intemal and extemal operating environment, digitalization, technological advancements and agile way of
working have increased the significance of Fraud, Infornation & Cyber Securiq, and Operational Risks. The Company
continues to focus on increasing operatronal resilience and mitigation ofthese risks.

4. Internal Audit

The Management has laid down set of standards. processes and structure which enables to impiement intemal llnancial
controls across the organization with reference to f-iuancial statements and that such controls are adequate and are operafing
effectively. lntenral Finance control liameu'ork has been established in line rvith the
lntemal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadwal,
Clommission ("COSO') and Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporline issued by
the trnstitute oiChartered Accountants of India (the 'Guidance Note').

During FY 2An-24, testing was conducted basis proccss u,alkthrough and review of samples as per documented controls
in the Risk & Control matrix. Testing is done for each of the controls with tlie help of an independent firm, on hehalf o{'
Management confirming the existence and operating effectir.eness of conkols over financial
reporling. Review rvas performed on design, adequacy and operating eflectiveness of the controls. During the yearunder
t'evicw, no material or rierious obsen'ation has bcen observed for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls.

S.Human Resources
The group's people mission to nurture and empower employees who demonstrate both honesty and high perfomance
in a fair and transparent environment.

6. Cautionary Statement
Statement made in this MD&A describing the group's objectives, projection's, estimates, general market h'encls,
expectations etc., may constitute 'folward looking statements' within the ambit of applicable laws and regulations. These
'for"ward looking statements' involve a number olnsks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual results differ
materially from those suggested bv the 'forward iooking statement'.

Place:Ernakulam

Date: 30.05.2024.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD

(LEELAMMA TIIENUMKAL JOSEPH)
DIRECTOR
DIN:03407620
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPOIIT

TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S. RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

Report on Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone flnancial statement of N4/s. Radhagobind Corrmercial Limited, which comprises
the Balarrce sheet as at 31st March, 2024, and the Statement of Profit /Loss accolrnt (Including Other Comprehensive Income),
the statement of changes of Equity and the statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended on that date and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (l-rereinafter referred to as "the standalone financial
statements") .

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the standalone financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (" the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity rvith the Indian accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the companies Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accour-rting standard) Rules 2015, as amended, ( "Ind As") and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of t[-re cornpany as ol1 3l't March 2024,Ihe LOSS, total Comprehensive Income, changes

in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We have conductecl our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Cornpanies
Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are fufther described inthe Auditor's Respon,yibilities.for the Audit of
standalone Fincrncial Statements section of our repoft. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by Institute of Charlered Accountants of India together .,vith ethical requirements that are relevant to our ar-rdit of
standalone frnancial statement under the provisions of Companies Act,2013 and rules made thereunder, and lve have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and ICAI's code of ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence r've have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that in our Prot'essional Judgernent lvere of most signiticance in our Audit of the financial
statements of the Current Period. These matters were addressed in the context of Or-rr Audit of the flnancial statements. These
matters r,vere addressed in the context of Our Audit of the financial statements as a rvhole, and inforrring our opinion thereon,
and rve do not provide a separate opinion on these mattel's.

1) Classification and measurement of financial assets -
Business model assessment

Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, contains three principal measurement categories for financial assets

. Amor-tised cost;

. Fair Value tl-rrough Other Comprehensive Income ('FVOCI'); and

. Fair Value through Profit and Loss ('FVTPL').

A financial asset is classified into a measureulent category at inception and is reclassified only in rare circumstances. The
assessment as to how an asset should be classifred is made on the basis of both the Group's business rnodel fbr rnanaging the
financial asset and the contractual cash flow characteristics ofthe financial asset.

Cochin
682019
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The term ,business model' refers to the way in which the Group manages its financial assets in order to generate cash flows.

That is, the Group's business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling

financial assets or both.

Amortized cost classification and measurelrrent category is met if the financial asset is held within a business model whose

objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows.

FVOCI classification and measurement category is met if the flnancial asset is held in a business model in which assets are

managed both in order to collect contractual cash flows and for sale. Sucl-r financial assets are subsequently measured at fait

value, with changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive incotne.

FVTpL classification and measurement category is met if the financial asset does not meet the criteria for classification and

measurement at amortized cost or at FVOCI. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with changes in fair

value recognizedin profit or loss.

Key audit procedures included:

Design / controls

. Assessing the design, irnplementation and operating effectiveness of key internal controls over management's intent of

purchasing a financial asset and the approval mechanism for such stated intent and classification ofsuch financial assets on the

basis of management's intent (business model).
. For financial assets classified at amoftized cost, we tested controls over the classification of such assets and subsequent

measurement of assets at amoftized cost. Further. we tested key internal controls over monitoring of such financial assets to

check whether there have been any subsequent sales offinancial assets classifted at amofiized cost'

. For financial assets classified at FVOCI, we tested controls over the classification of such assets and subsequent measurement

ofassets at fair value.

2) Recognition and measurement of impairment of loans and advances involve significant management judgement

With the applicability of Ind AS 109 credit loss assessment is now based on expected credit loss ('ECL') mode1. The Group's

impairment allowance is derived from estimates inclucling the historical default and loss ratios. Management exercises

judgement in determining the quantur"r of loss based on a range of factors.

The most significant areas are:

. Segmentation of loan book

. Loan staging criteria

. Calculation of probability of default / Loss given default

. Consideration of probability weighted scenarios and forward looking macro-economic factors.

Key audit procedures included:

Design / controls

. Assessing the design and implementation of key internal financial controls over loan impainnent process used to calculate the

impairment charge
. We used our modellin-e specialist to test the model methodology and reasonableness of assumptions used'

. Testing of management review controls over measurement of impairment allowances and disclosures in the consolidated

financial statelnents.

Firm Regn.l'lo
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Substantive tests

. We focused on appropriate application of accounting principles, validating completeness and accuracy of the data and

reasonableness of assumptions used in the model.

. Appropriateness of management's judgments was also independently reconsidered in respect of calculation methodologies,

segmentation, economic factors, the period of historical loss rates used, loss emergence periods and the valuation of recovery

assets and collateral.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company,s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,2013 ("the

Act,,) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial

position and financial performance, total comprehensive Income, changes in equity and cash flow of the company in accordance

with the ind AS and other accounting Principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisionr of th" Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making

juagmenti and estimatei that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implernentation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant

to the preparation and presentatioriof the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's ability to c-ontinue as a going

"on."irr, 
diiclosing, as applicable, matters r"lut"d to going concern and using the going concern, basis of accounting unless

management eitheitends to liquidate the company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporling process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statement.

our objectives are to obtain reasonable audit assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's reporl that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a

high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit is conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatenient when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered rnaterial if individually or in the

aggregate, they coLrld be reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of the user taken on the basis of these

financial statements. A furlher desciiption of the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included in

Annexure A. This description fbrms part of our Audit Repot

As a parl of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our opinion. The risk of detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, a

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

r Obtaining an understanding ofinternal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in

the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Companies Act,20l3, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on

r,vhether the company has adequate internal financial controls systems in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related

I'lo:Firm Regn.l
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. Conclude on the appropriateness on the management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the

Company,s ability to continue as a going 
"o,-r""in. 

If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

attention in our auditor,s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate to

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditor's Reporl. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

r Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in the manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with Governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and tirning of the

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in Internal Control that we identiff during audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements

regarding independence, urJto commirnicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to

bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards'

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of the most

significance in the Audit of the standalone financial statements of the curuent period and are therefore the key Audit Matters. We

describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or',vhen, in

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

.onr.qu"n..s of doing so rvould reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of India in

terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in Annexure- A, a statement on the matters specified in the

paragraph 3 and 4 ofthe Order. to the extent applicable'

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

(b) in our opinion proper bool<s of acconnt as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our

examination of those books;

(c) The balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss Accounts including other comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes

of Equity and statement of cash Flow statement dealt with by this Reporl are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with

Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2024 and taken on record by the

Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(0 With respect to report on the adequacy of the Internal Financial Control over financial

operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, refer to our Separate report in "Annexure -B"'
reporting of the Cornpany and the

F

8ft8lt
*

*



(g) with respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor's Repoft in accordance with the requirements of Section 1 97( I 6) of

the act as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to usr no remuneration was paid by the

Company to its director during the Year is in accordance with the Provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit

and Auditori; Rul"r, 2014, inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements.

ii. The Company does not have any material foreseeable losses'

iii. The Company does not require to transfer any amount to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund'

iv. The Management has represented. that to the best of their knowledge and belief no fund (which are material either

individually ol. in ugg."gute; have been advances or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources

or kind of funds) Uy tf-r" .o,rpuny , to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("intermediaries") with the

understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise tiat the interrnediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other

persons o. .nIiti., identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("ultimate beneficiaries") or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate Beneficiaries.

v. The Management has represented, that to the best of their knowledge and belief no fund (which are material either

individually o1. in ugg..gate) have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign entities ("funding

pafiies,,) with the underitanding whether recordedin writing or otherwise that the Cornpany shall, directly or indirectly lend or

i,vest in other persons or entities identified in any -u,rn"r whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party ("ultimate

beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate Beneficiaries.

vi. Based on the Audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable or appropriate in the circumstances, nothing

has came to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representation under Sub Clause (i) and (ii) of rule 11(e) as provided

under (iv) and (v) above, contain material misstatement.

vii. The Company has not declared any dividend during the Year'

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repofi ) order 2020 ("the order") issued by the central Government in term of

Section 143(11) issued uy ttre central Government in term of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a statement

on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For, MOHAN & RAVI
Chartered Accountants

Place: Ernakulam
Date:- 30-05-2024

WARAN T N
PARTNER
Firm Registration No. 051675
Membership No. 211768
UDIN : 24217 7 68BKHIGB4366

NoiFirm Reon,
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Coctrin
682019

rl *



MOHAN & RAVI
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

BRANCH OFFICE:
I 53/3930 (LRA-3), ist Floor, Neduvelil Soponom,

Lolsolom Rood, Ponnurunni, Vyttilo P.O
Ernokulom, Kerolo - 682019

E +91 944 6947533

El mohonondrovi.ekm@gmoil.com

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor report on the financial statements of Radhagobind Commercial
Limited for the year ended 3l'tMarch 2024 (Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements section of our report of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit. we state that:

(i)
a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particLrlars, including quantitative details and

situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

b. The Company does not have any intangible Assets.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, the management at reasonable intervals has

physically verified the Property, Plant and Equipment and no material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records

of the Company, No immovable properties are held in the name of the Company and no other assets are held
under lease.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records

of the Company, the Company has not revalued any of its Properly, Plant and Equiprnent (including right-of-
use ofassets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

f. No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31,2024
for holding any benami property under the Benan, i Transactions (prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016)

and rules made there under.

(ii) In respect oflnventories
a. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the

Company, the company does not have any inventory hence reporting under 3(ii) is not applicable.

(iii) The Company has not provided any guarantee or security but has made investment in, and granted loans or advances in
nature of loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Parlnerships, or other pafiies, dr,rring the

year, in respect of which:

(A) The Company has not provided loans or advances in the nature of Loans to Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates

Cochin
68201 I
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(B) The aggregate amount of loans or advances ii the nature of Loans or security other than (A) is as follows: -

Aggregate Amount
of Loans

disbursed during
the Year (Rs.)

Aggregated Amount
of Loans in the

Nature of
Advances

disbursed during
the Year (Rs.)

Balance

Outstanding as

on

31.03.2024(Rs.)

Value of Security
Provided (Rs.)

NIL NIL NIL NIL

a. In our opinion, the Investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans or advances in nature of loan
during the year are prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

b. In respect of loans and advances in nature of loans granted by the Company terms and conditions do not stipulate any
repayment schedule.

c. In respect of loans or advances in nature of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

d. No loan or advances in nature of loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans or advances in nature ofloan granted to settle the overdue ofexisting loans or
advances in nature of loan given to the same parlies

e. The Company had not granted loans or advances in nature of loans, lJnsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
liability Parlnerships or any other parties which are repayable on demand or are without specifying any terms or
period ofrepayment and the details ofsuch loans or advances in nature ofloan are being furnished hereinafter.

(iv) The cornpany has made compliance with tl, e provisions of Section 1 85 and I 86 of the Companies Act 201 3

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (l) of section 148
of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Accordingly, clause (vi) of the
Order is not Applicable to the Company.

(vii) a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the
Company with appropriate authorities.

68201 I
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(v) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of
the Order is not applicable to the CorTrpany.



b. According to the infbrmation and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and
Services Tax, provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues were in arrears as at 3lst March 2024 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

Details of Demand r.vith appropriate authorities

Act or statute Nature of Demand Amount Year Pending/Appeal
Income Tax Act,l961 Income

Derland-TDS
Tax 19,605.00

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax Demand 366.00 2008-09 A.O
lncome Tax Act.196l Income Tax Demand 17,05,644.00 20t5-16 CPC
Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax Demand 84,110.00 2018-19 CPC
Income Tax Act.i 961 Income Tax Demand 5,800.00 2019-20 CPC
Income Tax Act,1961 3.15.78.443.00 2016-17 CPC
SEBI ACT 1992 Fine 5,3 1,000.00 2021-22 BSE

authority
regularity

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in tax assessments under the lncome tax Act, 196 1 (43 of 1 96 i ).

(ix) a. The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings from any lender. Accordingly, clause

3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b. The company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or goverrunent or any
government authority.

c. The Company has not taken any term loan .

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the

Company we repofi that no funds raised on shofi-term basis have been used for long-term pllrposes by the Company.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements

of the Company we report that the Company has not taken any funds frorn any entity or person on account of or to meet
tire obligations of its subsidiaries or associates as defined under the Act. The Company does not hold any investment in
any joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31st March2024
f. According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us we reporl that the

Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its sr-rbsidiaries or associate companies
(as defined under the Act). The Company does not hold any investment in any joint venture (as defined under the Act)
during the year ended 3l March 2024.

(x) a. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial pLrblic offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
during the year and Accordingly clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Cornpany.

b. Dr"rring the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully or partly or optionally) Accordingly clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Cornpany.

)
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("i) a. Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations
given to us considering the principles of materiality as outlined in the Standards on Auditing we report that no fraud by
the Company or on the Company has been noticed or repofied during the course of the audit"
b" No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 withthe Central Government, during the year
c. The Company has not received the whistle blower complaints during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xi)O of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause
3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii)

(xiv)

In our opinion, the Provisions of Section 117 is not applicable to the Company and according to the information and
explanations given to us the transactions with related parties are in Compliance with Sections 188 of the Act where
applicable and the details ofthe related paft transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements are required by
the applicable accounting standards.

a. The Company has obtained Internal Audit and as per Section 138 read with the Rule l3 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules 2014 and same has been disclosed in the Audit repoft.

(xv) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions r,vith its Directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Company Acq 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

(xvi) A. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934
Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the order is not appricable to the cornpany.

B' The Company has not conducted any Non- Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the year which
requires Certificate of Registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank Of India Accordingly clause 3(xvi) (b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.
C. The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank Of
India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
D. According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit the Group (as per'the
provisions of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions 2016) does not have any CIC

(xvii) The company has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately preceding
financial year.

(xviii)There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(xix) On the basis of the financial ratids, ageing and expected dates of real izalion of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporling the assurnptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to be believe that any material uncefiainty exists as on the date of audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of the meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one, year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that tlris is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporling is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due r.vithin a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx) The provision of Corporate Social responsibility (CSR) is not applicable under the provision of section 135(6) of the
Act. Accordingly, clause 3(xx) (a) and 3 (xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) The Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statement under the provisions of the Act. Accordingly,
clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For, N{OHAN & RAVI
Chartered untants

Place: Ernakulam
Date:- 30-05-2024

WARAN T N
PARTNER
Firm Registration No. 051675
Membership No.217768
UDIN : 2 42 17 7 6SBKIJIG B43 66
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MOHAN & RAVI
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

BRANCH OFFICE:
I 53/3930 (LRA-3), lst Floor, Neduvelil Soponom,

Lolsolom Rood, Ponnurunni, Vyttilo P.O
Ernokulom, Kerolo - 682019

E +gl ctl 6947533
E mohonondrovi.ekm@gmqil.com

ANNEXURE *B'' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Repoft on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report to the Members
cf Radhagobind Commercial Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act,,)
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Radhagobind Commercial Limited (,,the
Company") as of March 31,2024 in conjunction rvith our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company forthe
year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporling criteria established by the Company considering the essential componelts of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issr-red by the Ilstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeqr-rate internal
financial controls that rvere operating effectively for ensuring the orderly ancl efficient conduct of its business, the iafeguarding
ofits assets, the prevention and detection offrauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, and thi
tirnely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Cornpanies A ct,2013.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our respot-tsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reportilg of the Company based on
our audit. We conducted our ar-rdit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal FinanJial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Irrdia and tl-re Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section la3(10) of the Companies Act,2013, tothe extent applicable to an audit of internalfinancial controls."lhose Standards and the Guidance Note require that we cornply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial iepor-ting ivas established and
rnaintained and if sr"rch controls operated effectively in all rnaterial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporling and tl-reir operating effectir,eness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reptrting
included obtaining an understanding of internal fir-rancial controls over financial reporling, assessilrg the risl< that a rnaterial
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness ofinternal control bised on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statelxents, whether due to fiaud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls system over financial repofiing.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's intemal financial control over financial reponing is a process designed to provide reasonable asslrrarlce regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of fir-rancial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records tl-rat, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refiect the
transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to pennit preparation of financial staternents in accordance with gelerall y accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts ar-rd expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the company, and (3) provide reasonable assLlrance regarding prevention of timely detection of unar-rthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements
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Inherent Limitation of Intern:rl Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial repofiing, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 

"..o. 
o, fraud may o"".,r und nor to be detected. Also.

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deieriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion ,the Company has , in all material respects , an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls system over financial reporling were operating effectively ai o1 3l March,2022 based oi
the internal control over financial reporling criteria established by the Compiny coniidering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For, MOHAN & RAVI
Chartered Accountants

Place: ERNAKULAM
Date:- 30/05/2024

VENKITESWARAN T N
PARTNER
X'irm Registration No. 05I675
Membership No.217768
UDIN : 2 4217 7 68BKHIGB4366
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ctN No- L51909W81981PLC033680
REGISTERED oFFlcE:-40, METCALFE srREET, 3RD FLooR, RooM No.33s, KOLKATA-7000i3

coRPoRATE oFFlcE:-3 D2 2ND FLooR sANrvA pLAzA NEAR KSRTC Bt,s srAND
ERNAKULAM KL 682035

RA GOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

SHEET AS AT 31ST 24
/'floc ' ('00s)

Particulars Note No, AS AT MARCH 31,2024 AS AT MARCH 31,2023

79,07 19.O1

1

79.07 98,520.39

1,080.96

7,S07.39

5.000.00 2,48,719.39

t4_Jt
2,000.00

6,672. t-0

1 4,388.35 2,57,416.41
t 3.55,936.80

1,44,000.00

(5,88,41 9. s0)

1,44,000.00

1,63,356.39
(4,44,419.3 0) 3,1 3,356.39

e?,a41 .72 28,512.s6
92,047.72

3,58,4 1 5.00

9,024.00 9,169.35

3,67,439.00 1

Property ,piant and Equipment

EQUITY AND LIAB'LtTtES

Iotal Assefs

& LiabilitiesTotal

Liabilities

ETS

Financial Liabilities

ncia! ,issets

otal CLtrrent Assets

Equity Share Capital

(b) Other Equity

otal Equity

(c) Other Liabiliiies

lncoms l'ax L;abilities

Current LiatlillUes

lnvestments

Trade Receivables

Cash and cash equjvalents

{d) Loans

(e) Current Tax Assets

(b) Financial Assets
(i) Loans
Total Non Current Assets

Trade Payable

Other Financial Liabilities

6

o

10

11

2

3

4

o
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ctN NO- 151909W81981 P1C033680
REGISTERED oFFlcE:40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLooR, Rootut No.33g, K0LKATA-700013coRPoRATE oFFrcE;-3 D2 2ND FLooR sANryA PLAZA NEAR KSRTC BUS srAND

2024ON 31ST MARCH

E RNAKULAM KL 582035
AQT ENTTEM PROOF FIT & FLOSS THOR E YEAR ENDED

RADHAGOBIND COM ERCIAL LIMITED

Sr.
No

'194 
1 760,00

7,Q17.25
6,573.84

1'1

17 7

3,46,720.01

516.50

il

VII

VI

ilt
IV

Employee Benefit Expense
Financial Cocts
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Other Expenses

Tatal Expenses (!V)
i

Profit before tax and exceptional items

Exceptionai ltems

Profit before tax

(1) Current tax
(2)Shorl Provision for lncome Tax
(3)Provisron for earlier vears
Proflt for the period

Other Comprehensive lncome
Items ihat will not be reclassified subsequenfly to profit orloss
Iterns that will be reclassified subsequenily to profit or loss

Comprehensive lncorne net of tax
Cornprehensive lncome for the period

lll. Tatal Revenue {! +!!)

Total

ted

Revenue from operations
Other lncome

Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic

(ilr - tv)

17

(v-vt)

(vil-vilt)

IJ

18

IO

14
1C

(7,50,656.29)

lc n{\

(14,988.42)

(r.04)
1.C4
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REGISTERED OFFICE:.40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA.TOOOl3
coRPoRATE oFFrcE:-3 Dz 2ND FLooR sANryA pLAzA NEAR KSRTC BUs srAND

31st March 2024

RADHAGOBI ND COMM ERCIAL LIMITED

ERNAKULAM KL 682035
FlowCash Statement for the

('rl0s) ('00s)
Particualrs Amou As at 3'1.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

(s62.50)

2,48,71 9.9e

98,OO0.62

(6,63i.Ez)j

6,578.84 l

(3,97.1 39. (1

(50,41 5.1 o)

(51,035.051
( 14,988.42)

(1 7,800"37)

(2,s11

Operating Profit before Working capltal Changes
Adjustments for:
Decrease(lncrease) in Recelvables

lncreasel(Decrease) in other iinsftciql Liebilitieg
(lncrease)/Decrease in Stock
(lncrease)lDecrease in Oiher Recievables
(lflcrease)lDe$ease in Other Curant Assets
lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities

FLOW FROM OPERA'IING ACIIVIIIES

r-low from

Net Profit Belare 1ax

ler:

lncome

witten off

& Advances wrii{er ofl

Wriltencff
expeflses

in other Receivables
in Payables

generated from operations
Taxes paid

76s.31

(145.35)

1

57 '14
20,043.45

57

Net Cash $sed ln lnvesting activities

FLOW FRoM FINANcINIj AcTIVITIES
Proceeds/(Repayment of Loans)

eash used in financing aclivities
increase in cash & Cash Equivalents iA+B+C)

Opening C6sh and Cash equivalents
Closing Cash anct Gash equivalenls

expensss

of &

H FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
of Fixed Assels

in Invaslmeni
& Advarlces given

63,535.1 6

(6,063.42)

1 056.64

24.32

1,080.95
J I.IJ

24.32

Cash in Hand

at Bank 7.42
16.90
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TN Director
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VINAY SOMAN'
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Director
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i!CTE 1

ANTIJEXED T0 AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2024 AND PROFIT &
LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE.

A. CORPORATE IIIFORMATION

Radhagobind Commerciat Limited is a Public Limited Company incorporated under the
provisions of Companies Act 1956.

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Easis of Preparation and Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis,
except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value.

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the lndian
Accounting Standards under section 133 of the Companies Act,20L3 Company's financial statements
are presented in lndian Rupees {' 00s) which is also its functional currency.

2. Revenue Recognition

Revenue or lncome and costs or Expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual basis.

3.Taxes on lncome

a) Current tax is the arnount payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance
with the provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1.g61.

b) Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences being the differences between the taxable
incomes and accounting income that originate in one year and are capable of reversal in one or more
suhsequent years. Deferred tax assets subject to the consideration of prudence are recognized and
carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

4.Earnings per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with IND-AS33, Earnings per
Share, issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Basic earnings per equity share have
been computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding for the year.

6.Provisions and Contingencies

A Provision is'recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events, and it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions {excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their
present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation as at
the Balance Sleet date These are reviewed at each Balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the

nt best estimates. Corrtingent liabilities are disclosed separate ly

pany has been serued a notice by lT dept regarding FY 2016-17(AY 2017-18) with prr:rposing
ck lncome by Rs 2.22 Crores approximately and interest there on. The New Management of

pany is trying to fight against the proposal and expressed their interest in challenging with
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provide for the demand in books for the year. Rs 3,58,21,895/- has provided for considering all the
demand notices from the IT dept. Similarly BSE has proposed to impose Fines on the Company, the
Management is trying to get waiver from BSE, but considering the uncertainty it is also provided for
Rs 7,39,080/- during the year.

Other Contingent liabilities

7. Previous year figures have been rearranged or recast wherever necessary; however, the same are
not strictly comparable with that of the current year as the previous year.

8. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise cash and Bank balances.

9. Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects oftransactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating
cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing
cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing, and financing activities of the Company are
segregated.

10. Depreciation

No depreciation has provided on Property, Plant & Equipment for the Current Fy, as the value is
negligible.

1l.Write off of Loans & Advances, lnvestment in shares

During the year the company had written off its unrecoverable Loans & advances given to the extent
of Rs 98,94,757/-, lnvestment in Unquoted shares to the extent of Rs2,19,2 4,AO0l- and euoted
lnvestments to the extenl of 29,47 ,939.26.

For MOHAN & RAV|,
ct{ARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

.. \ '\'
Venhiteswaran T N 

^\,
Partner
Membership No. 217268
Firm Registration No. 051675

Place: ERNAKULAM
Dated : 30/05/2024
UDIN :2421 7768BKH|G84366

IS JOSE

DIN 09559240

-l o ,'
V,-nag t-lrnonl

U
VINAY SOMANI

COMPANY SECRETARY
CNJPS69l5G

LEELAMMA THENUMKAL JOSEPH
Director
DIN 03407620

Item FY 2023-24 (00's) FY 2022-23 (00's)
lncome Tax ,tld Demands 3,58,219.95 18,803 "s6
TDS Demanos 196.05 196"05
tsSE 7,390.80 5,3r"0.00

Firm Regn.tlo:
05167S
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RADHAGOBIND GOMMERCIAL LIMITED
REGISTERED OFFICE:-40, METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-700013

CORPORATE OFFICE:.3 D2 2ND FLOOR SANIYA PLAZA NEAR KSRTC BUS STAND

ERNAKULAM KL 682035
Nofes Forming part of Financial Statements FY 23-24

Nofe.'3 Loans S

Others
nsecured loans 98,441.32

ota

b) No Loans and Advances are due by directors or other oflicers ofthe conrpany or any oftlrenr either severally orjointly n'ith anv other
persons or amounts due by lirms or private companies respectivcly in lvhich anv director is a partner or Dircctor or a Member shoultl be
separately stated

('00s)' ('00s)

a) No Allorvance for bad and Doubtful Debts has been made

Note :4 lnvestment
Current lnvestment

AS AT MARCH 3 1,2023

Value No. Value

nvestment in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

lnvestment in Other Structured Entities

QUOTED EQUTTY SHARES FULLy pAtD Up ( FACE VALUE RS. 1O/-)

Swal Limited 
I

Adhiraj Distributors Ltd 
I

UNQUOTED EQUTTY SHARES FULLy pArD Up ( FACE VALUE RS. 10/-)

Noin Equity

lnvestment ln Fixed Deposit
lnvestment in fixed deposit with banks

Kites lnfraprojects Pvt Ltd
NeedleCord Traders Pvt Ltd
Eastman [4erchants Pvt Ltd

6,000.00

'15,000

6,000

99,220
75,200

1,000

1,42,040.00
75,200.00

2,000.00

14,479.39
15,000.00

6,000.00Total 1,96,420 2,48,719.39

1

)

b )

1

2

1

2

J

2

Less:Other Comprehensive lncome
Total 6,000.00 1,96,420 2,48,719.39

The Value of Quoted Equity Shares held as Stock in Trade by the Company as on 31st March 2023 is at Cost.

Firm Regn.tlo:'
05167$
Cochin
682019
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('00s)
Sr,
No Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2024 AS AT MARCH 31,2023

Loans and Advances to Related Parties
a) Unsecured. Considered Good :

98,441.32

Sr.
No

Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2024



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
REGISTERED OFFICE:-40, METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-700013

CORPORATE OFFICE:.3 D2 2ND FLOOR SANIYA PLMA NEAR KSRTC BUS STAND

ERNAKULAM KL 682035
/Vofes Forming part of Financial Statements FY 23-24

Note;5 Cash & Cash Equivalent L !0s) ' ('00s)
Sr.

ASA H 31,2

6.42 7.42

6.42 7.42

16.89
1,057.65

16.90

1 ,07 4.54 16.90

2 Bank Balance
The Lakshmi Vilas Bank
UCO Bank
lClCl Bank

Sub Total (A)

Sub Total (B)

Cash-in-Hand
Cash Balance

1,080.96Iotal lA + Bl 24.32

b) No Balances with Banks held as Margin Money or Security against the Borrowings, guarantees and Other Cornmitments

a) No Earmarked Balances are lvith Banks

AS AT MARCH 31,2023

Note;6 S

024

'00soans

Advances
CDSL Fees

Advance fo /VSDL

Fee Advance Chanchal Kumar Jain

Loans

2,000.00
Total 2,000.00

a) No Allorvance for bad and Doubtful Detrts has been made

D) No Loans and Acl\tances are due by directors or other ollicers oI the company or any oI tnem either severally or joinily tylth any other
persons or amounts due by lirms or private companies respectively in lvhich any director is a Partner or Director or a Member should be
separatcly stated

('00s)(QQq) '('00s)Note :7 Current Assefs

AT MARCH ,2024

1

z
a

4
A

o

Advance Rent
Chartered Holding Pvt Ltd

Taxes and Olhers

Philip
Venu Gopal Pai

Somani

N

6,953.95
100.00
145.99

'18.05

14.80
674.60

Total 1 $

KOLKATA

*

o0
o I

3

Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2024

1

Sr.
No

Particulars

Sr.
No

Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2023

N
7.907.39

6,672.70

6.672.70
#



REGISTERED oFFrcE:-40, METCALFE STREET,3RD FLooR, RooM N0.339, KoLKATA-7000.r3
coRPoRATE oFFrcE:-3 D2 2ND FLooR sANryA pLAzA NEAR KSRTC BUS srAND

ERNAKULAM KL 682035
Notes forming parl of Financial Statements Fy 23_24

Share

RADHAGOBIN D COMM ERCIAL LIMITED

Note :8

No. of Shares No,

1 4,50,000 1.45.000.0c

1

2

Equity Shares of Rs. 1 0/- each
Equity Shares of Rs" i/- each

Equity Shares of Rs. 101 each, Fuliy
Paid up Share capital by allotment
Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each, Fully

Paid up Share capital by allotment
1,44,00,000 1,44,000.00

14,40,000 '1,44,000.00

(a) Details of shares herd by sharehorders hording more than 5y. of the agregate shares in the company

2
3

4 Abhinand Chandran Kizhakke Uthamanthil
KU,

PVt

T
Thenumkal Joseph

21

14,20,A10

v,37 .850

9.86

5.12

2,

1,11,258
1,12,584

outstanding at the Beginning / lncorporation of lhe year
Reconciliation
at the end of I

of the Number of Shares and Amouni

at the Beginning ofthe year
Equity Share subdivlded into 1 O(Ten) Equity shares
of Face Value of Rs '1l- per share
lssued During the year
o of the

'14,50,000

1,45,00,000
23,55,00,000

1 4,50,000.00

1,45,000.00
23,55,000.00

14,50,000 1,45,000.00

at the Beginning of the year

of Face Value of Rs 'l^
lssued During the Year

the Yearat

Share subdivided into 10(Ten) sharesEquity
shareper

Subscribed and Paid Up

14,40.000

1,29,60,000

1,44,000.00

1,29,600.00

.00

14,40,000 1,44,000.00

company has not rescrved any share for issue under options and conh?cts/commitments for the sale ofshares / disinvestment

Compmy du'ing the preceding 5 years -
i. haslotallottedsharespursuanttocontractswithoutpayrentreceivedilcash.
ii. has not allotted shares as fully paid up by way of bonus shares.
iii. has not boughr back any s):ares.

Company has not converted any securities into equity shares /preference shares during lhe above financial yeus.

has not above finrncialThe shares

The one classCompany has only ofissued shares SharesEquity ofRs.value share.having par per Each hokler ISSharesof Equitytoentitled voteote share andheld dividendpef toproprtiotr hcldshare the.ln event of theIiquidation, shareholdersequity are toeligiblethc ofassctsremaining the aftercompanY allofpayment lnalnounts,prcfercDtial theirtoproportion sharcholding.

c) Rights, prcfcrcnccs aId rcstrictions attachcd to sharcs

are no ca1ls unpaid, includiug by Dircctors / Ofticen of thc Corrpany.

tlo:

Cschin
68201 I

KOLKATA

*

(c
o r
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Sr.
Particu lars AS AT MARCH 31,2024 AS AT MARCH 31,2023

Name Of the Shareholder No. of Shares % Held No. of Shares

S..
Equity shares Number Amount Number Amount



REGISTERED OFFICE:-40, METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-7OOO13
CORPORATE OFFICE:-3 D2 2ND FLOOR SANIYA PLAZA NEAR KSRTC BUS STAND

Notes Forming"part or Financiat statemer:I}ffyr:AM 
KL 682035

as on

RADHAGOBIND CO MMERCIAL LIMITED

Name of shares '% of Total Shares the Year the Year

as on 3I.03.2023

sl N, Promoter ame No. of shares of Total Shares the Year the Year

1,80,000.00 1,80,000.00

4,344.81
(14,988.42)

urplus (Profit & Loss Account)

Surplus in the Statement of profit & Loss

2

Addition during the Year

Add:Provision Written Back

balance

Securities Premium
Opening Balance

1,80,000.00

(7 ,68,4119.4

(10,643.61 )
(7,s0,656.29)

1,80,000.00

(10,643.61 )

1

Note :10

2

Camellia Infi astructurc Ltd
Chartered Holding lndia Pvt Ltd
Fort Caf6 Food Services Pvt Ltd
Joseph Zacharia(Gorlathy Finance)

red Loan from

Loan from Body Coryorates

89,857.97
2,189.75

721.95
27,790.61

Total

Note :11 Other Financial Liabilities

Liabilities for Expenses 9,024.00 9,1 69.35

Provision for Taxation 3,58,415.00 4,898.50

05
Cochin
682019

**
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Sl Nc

Sr,
No Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2024 AS AT MARCH 3'1,2023

1

Total

Sr,
Na Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2024 AS AT MARCH 31,2023

92,047.72

Sr.
No

Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2024 AS AT MARCH 31,2023

1

I Otat 9.024.00

Provisions
Sr,
No Particulars ,AS AT MARCH 31,2024 AS A,T MARCH 31,2023

1 A



REGISTERED oFFIGE:-40, METCALFE STREET,3RD FLooR, RooM N0.339, KoLKATA-700013
coRPoRATE oFFlcE:-3 D2 2ND FLooR sANtyA PLMANEAR KSRTC BUS srAND

ERNAKULAM KL 682035
Notes forming part of Financiat Statements Fy 23-24

Note:13 Other

RADHAG OBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

1

2
3

Interest Received on Loan
Liability written off
Professional Fees written off

5bz.5u
6,631.62

2,250.00

51 0.00

Note:14

7,O1V.25 6,000.00

Benefit

Note :15 Finance ('00s)

on loan 6,573.84

Note :16 Other

a,

1

2
3
4
5
6
7

I
I
10
11

12
13
14
15

18
'19

20
b.
1

2

Expenses
& Publicity 347.76

600.52
25.00

1,037.87
899.1'1

3,835.00
3,621.20

18,717.27
37.37

647.?3
70_80

544.32
6.91

Bank Charges
Tax

AND NSDL FEES
1,243.20

619.46
3,646.20
1,705.00
1,296.00

56.00
275.53

70.80
25.00

590.00
860.00

Charges
Fees

Fees

Stationary

lling Fees
And

Registrar Fees
Website Expenses
Trade License
Bse Stock Split Fees
Rent
Travelling Expenses
Software Fees
Consultancy Fees
Legal Expenses
Pentalty

1,920.00
351.27
265.50
1 50.00

8,052.00
34.00

2,253.81
Payment to Auditor

10.00

Aditor 550.00
200.00
4A7 10

200.00
1 00.00

Auditor
Fees

:17 /tems

1

2
lnvestment in Quoted Shares Writtenoff
lnvestment in UnQuoted Shares Writtenoff
Loans and Advances Writtenoff

29,479.39
2,19,240.00

98,000.62

3,46,72A.01

Firm Regn.t'lo:
05167S
Cochin
682019
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' ('00s)('00s)

Sr. No Particu Iars AS AT MARCH 31,2024 AS AT MARCH 31,2023

t,194.12

Sr. No Particu lars AS AT MARCH 31,2024 AS AT MARCH 31,2023

Director's Salary
Salary

AS AT MARCH 31,2024 AS AT MARCH 31,2023ParticularsSr. No

6.573.84

Sr. No Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2024 AS AT MARCH 31,2023

Total ./z< B.l\ .,li N\
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RADHAGOBIND GOMMERCIAL LIMITED
REGISTERED OFFICE:-40, METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM N0.339, KOLKATA-700013

CORPORATE OFFICE:-3 D2 2ND FLOOR SANIYA PLAZA NEAR KSRTC BUS STAND
ERNAKULAM KL 682035

Notes forminq part of Financia, Sfatements FY 23-24
Note:'18 Earninq Per share

(7,50,656.29)

1,44,00,000.0

(s.21\

1.00

(14,988.42)

14,40,000.0

(1.04)

'10.00

Profit after Tax

Weighted Average No, of Equity Shares

Earning per share

Face Value per Share (in Rs.)

I

During the year 2022-23, pursuant to the approval of the shareholders at the Extra General l\4eeting of the Company held on March 06,2023, each equlty share
of face value of Rs. 101 per Equity Share has been subdivided into 1 0(Ten) equity share of face value of Rs 1/- per equity share, with effect from 08th June, 2023.

Dividend proposed to be distributed to:-
a) Equity Sharcholdcrs
b) Preference Shareholders
c) Arrears offixed cumulativc dividcnds on

Preference Shares

a) Dividends from Subsidiary Companies
b) Provisions For losscs of Subsidiara Companies

Eunings in Forcign Exchange :

Expenditure in Foreign Cunency :

lssue of Securities made for a Specific Pulpose

Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP)

lntangible assets under development

Comnritrnents NitNote:18

Note:19

Nit

Nir

Nil

NiI

Nit

NiI

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nir

Nil

Note:20

Nil

Nit

Nil

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nil

Note:21

Note:22

Note:23

Note:24

Note:25

Enployee Ilenefits: The cornpany has not accorurted for gratuity and other Long Term and Short Temr

Note:26 retirement benefits payable to the employees.

lNotc: 27 Disclosurcs rcquircd undcr Scction 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium E[tcrpriscs Dcvelopment Act, 2006

I

I

labout such registrrtion fioLtr the vendors. Such information will be provided as and lvhen confirmation is received from thetn.

Note: 28 Confirmation ofBalanccs:-

rcgards.

Note: 29 Details of Benami Property held
The Company does not held any Benarri Properly

Notc:30 Ilorrowing from banks or Financial Instution Institutions
The cornpary has rot borrorvcd 1i-om bank & firrancial institutions during thc ycar

Note: 3l Willul Dclhul(cr
The Company had never been decorded defaulter or any ofthe Regulators.

Note : 32Relation with Struck olT Contpanics
The conpany does not have any transaction rvith stmck olfcompalies

Notc: 33. Rcgistration of chargcs or satisfaction \vith Rcgistrar of Cornpanics

The Company doest not havc any Sccurcd loan; Therefore, the question ofrcgistration ofchargcs does not arisc.

Note: 34 Cornpliance ryith approve(l scheme(s) of arrangements
The company has not entered into any scheme in terms of sections 230 to 231 ol the CompaDies Act, 20 I 3

NilNil

KOLKATAo
L,

*

M84

Firm Regn.l'lo:
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Sr. No Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2024 AS AT MARCH 31,2023



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
REGISTERED OFFICE:40, METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-700013

CORPORATE OFFICE:-3 D2 2ND FLOOR SANIYA PLAZA NEAR KSRTC BUS STAND
ERNA,KULAM KL 682035

Notes forming part of Financial Statements FY 23-24

Note: 35 Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
During thc ycar thc company has not donc any transaction related to Crypto Currcncy or Virtual Currcncy.

Note: 36 Utilisation ofBorrorvcd Fund & Share Prernium
The Company has not taken any borowed fund & share premimum during the year.

Note: 37 Compliance lvith layer of Companies

The Company does not have any layer as prescribed under 87 of section 2 ofthe Act read with Company (restriction ofno. of layer Rule, 201 71.

Note: 38 Undisclosed lncome

The Company do not have any unrecorded transaction in the books of accounts that has been surrended or disclosed as income during the Income tax Act, 1961

Note: 39 Related Party Transaction
Description of Relationship Name of related parties
Holding Company Ni1
Subsdiaries Ni1
Associates Nil

Key Management Personel (KMP)

Vinay Somani Company Secretary

LEELAMMA
THENUMKALJOSEPH

Director

LOUISJOSE Director

THENGUNTHARA Director
ST IIFSH

Relative of KMP Ni1
Companies/concems in which KMP /
Relatives of KMP can exercise significiant
influence

Nil

Particulars
- 

Relationship Nature of Transaction
Value of Transactions
(Rs. 00's)

Closing Balance Rs.
(00's)

1

2
J

Vinay Somani Company Secretary Salary
Chartered Holdings lndia Pvt Ltd Common Director Loan Received and paid
LEELAIVMA THENUMKAL JOSEPH Director Loan Received and paid

6;800TO
64,969.84

7,853.02
145.99
88.45

2024 2023
or or

Type of Borron er advalce in the nature of to the total Loans in the nature ofloan and Advances in the nature
lo ansloan in fire nature of

Partiss

Firm
'l05

Cochin
682019 KOLKATA
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RADHAGOBINI} CONIMERCIAL LIMtrTED
Tr[CISTIIRID OFI'lC[:-{0, MtrTCALFI S1'RILT. 3RD I l.OOR, ll.OOM NO.]39, I(OLKATA-700013

CIORPOII-A,TE OFTICE:-3 D2 2N0 FLOOR S"\IIYA PI".A.Z.{ NEAR IiSRI-C Bi.rS STAND
IRNAKUL,Ti\l til 6820.]5

Norrs Forming Integral Part of the Finanrial Statrment as at Jlst l\llarch, ?024

All NInou[ts are in ludiun ]lundred Rupers unless othcnyise sf:1trd
Note -lO r- Disclosurr of [.l.atio

Sr No Ratio t]0i\l
Ytar Indetl
31si NIarch

1021

Ycar Endcd
3Ist &larch

?073

Ileason for f--hrrnge (In case of
('hflngr morc tlran 257o)

Chinge i[
Crr rre rt Year

a Current Ralio Times 0.04 I 8.30 -r00% Du. io De crcasr in Cur rent Lialriiine s

b Dcbl Equity Rario Times -0.10? 0.09
changes more

thflr 2i-ori, D[r to ]ncrexse i11 Debi

C

Debt Service Coverage

Ralio Tiires 0.00 0.00
changes n:orr

tha[ 2S%

d Return on Equiry Ratio 'r58.91% -4.78% -t63 r!,i
e Irrvcnlcx-r''f irmover Ratio Tirnes 0.00 0.00 1s.t

f
Trade Receitables tumover
Ralio Times 00,b

l
Trade Payablc tunrover
Rati0 Ti0ies 0!r

h Net Capital Turnover Rario Tilres 0s,o
Ner Profir Ratio % 0ot

l Refirn on Capitai Emi:loved 1; lli 03",i 4.78D.',o 4554% Due to lncrease ir EBlT

k Rcturn on ltryertnlEnt +981.98% -4.11nro 1 1 81090 6

i:ror rr;ulae (br Ralio
{0 Ratic) Fornrsiae

a

b

C

d Wortl:
Cost ofGood So

f Itevtnuc lrrrm C)pcLatior/ Closrnu- -;ade 
Recervables

! P.i:\,EnUe Fr0Il (
i Net Profit after'
I R.lum cn Crpi(al Umn{0\e(

liosine Total As

Firm

Eamings = Net Profit Belore Tax + Depreciation and Amortizfltion + Finance Cost + Non Cosh Erpense
Net Frnance Charges: lrlerest Chtrges and principal payments
Avemge Net Worth Calculated on the yeu End Closing Buis
Average Ner Inventory Cajculated on ttle year End Closing Basis
Working Capital - Curent Assets - Cuflrnt Liabilities
Capital Employeii = Tmgible Net Worth + Total Debl + Defened Tax Liatliiites

2

l
x

5

6
'1

ot€: -11

12

FOII IND LI]\TIT[,I)

DI]\i

il,

09{133-{31

T l.i

MCA n0ti tlcati.,nrvide l.ltirdated 102March has Scheduleanrended toltr the t!Act. ln certai nof disclosureCompanies respect
arc icableappl tiom lsl l0l TheApri has d)e as thecotrlparl incorp0rated amendmenlsaid Ihrin restritsabove hasanrlchanges per

conlparaliyechanged rvhereyerrltr;nbers appiirabie.

'reviotrs !c8a's have beeafigurcs rvlterever anl0untsAtl ffLer€grouped/rian anged. convefled lndianin I iilndred unitbili ofnecessan,. Rupee
are absoluts i.i gures.

t.L[,l_r II IlA T uEN{iNl 1..-r"l_.rosEptl

I.or. IIOH.{N & RA\'l
ACCOTiNT{NTS

No. 2 I l768
r1)5 I 675

IlDIN: ?.{?

accofi panf iog notcs i io .lf ! re intBgrnl pn( of fi Raorial straemeRt!
is the Balarce Shcet relerred to in our Rep0rt ofe\.en datc.

{ 0iu P..\.NY s!tc tlEt't R1'
CNJP569] 5C

*r'i#, '

{A rr sorr ,,rr

1>t,..t,C[: [.ttNAI{LrL,l]\l
Drrcd : f,0/05/1011
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